



# **Yilin Wang**

Founder at Missfitte

London, UKPortfolio linkView profile on Dweet

#### Links



## Languages

Mandarin

English

#### **About**

Yilin Wang is a Global Talent Visa holder based in London. She has been working as a jewellery designer and e-commerce manager since she graduated from the Royal College of Art in 2019.

After working as a co-founder of jewellery brand MISSFITTE for 4 years, she's experienced in Shopify and e-commerce platforms in mainland China, such as Tmall, Taobao, Red, and Douyin.

**BRANDS WORKED WITH** 

Bru Sarah Madeleine

Chj Jewellery

Missfitte

## Experience

## Jewellery E-commerce Specialist

Missfitte | Feb 2020 - Now

Missfitte is a jewellery brand that is aimed to exist between high-end luxury brands and affordable start-up jewellery studios. Currently, Missfitte is collaborating with more than 10 stockists in China Mainland.

### Jewelry Designer Assistant

Bru Sarah Madeleine | Oct 2018 - Dec 2019

I worked as a part-time jewellery designer assistant when I was studying at the Royal College of Art. Sarah Madeleine Bru is an independent jewellery studio completing design tasks for luxury brands, such as Nina Ricci.

#### Jewelry Designer

Chj Jewellery | Apr 2015 - Jun 2015

I worked as an intern to assist the jewellery designers finishing design tasks in a traditional jewellery group.

## **Education & Training**

2017 - 2019 • **Royal College of Art** 

Master of Arts, Jewellery Design

2013 - 2017 Central Academy of Fine Arts

Bachelor's degree, Jewellery Design